
 
 
 
         
       
     
 
 

Date:  December 27, 2022            System Memo: # 411 
   To:  All System members 
From:  Connie J. Mattera, MS, RN, PM 

EMS Administrative Director  

  RE:  Welcome to the Wauconda FPD 
               
 

Our System is growing! 
It is with great pleasure that we announce the addition of the Wauconda FPD to our EMS family!  
 
Go live date:   January 1, 2023 at 0700 
Assigned hospital:  Advocate Aurora Good Shepherd Hospital 
Assigned EMSC/educator: Karolina Lyp 
 
OLMC: 
When transporting to a non-System hospital: GSH or NCH (backup) 
If transporting a Level I trauma patient to ALGH:  Call LGH directly 
If transporting a Level I trauma patient to Condell: Call GSH for OLMC until we can explore 
reinstating radio privileges to Condell. 
 
Contact information: Wauconda Fire Protection District 

109 W. Liberty Street 
Wauconda, IL  60084 
Phone: 847-526-2821 
Fax 847-526-2836 
Chief Patrick Kane.  PKane@Waucondafire.org  
DC Devin Mueller  Mueller@Waucondafire.org  

Cell 847-754-7572 
Lt. Erik Christensen, PM; PEMSC  

EChristensen@Waucondafire.org  
Phone: 847-526-2821  Cell: 847-276-7329 

 
 
On behalf of the entire NWC EMSS, we extend a hearty welcome to Chief Kane and all the 
Wauconda FPD personnel and look forward to a long and happy EMS relationship! 
 

Northwest Community EMS System 
800 W. Central; EMS offices in Kirchoff Behavioral Health Center 
Arlington Heights, IL  60005 
Phone: 847-618-4480  
Fax: 847-618-4489 
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